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November

fourteenth.
1920.

—16-^. -ill, .A. , ; ,
Secretary, Universities bureau. 
The British Umpire,
50 Russell S-uare,
London W.C.l, England.

Dear Sir:-

In reply to your letter of the 
Ord ult., I regret to say that I cannot be of 

any assistance to the Principal of University 
College, î'ontharapton, in finding a candidate 
for the vacant Chair of English Language and 
Literature in that institution.

The scarcity of suitable 
tep.chers in Canada is very pronounced and all 
Universities are finding it difficult to keep 
their staffs up to the require! standard.

Yours faithfully,

Principal.
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